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Dear Nick,

SYD1026: SummitCare - Randwick

Lighting Design Statement

ADP Consulting can confirm that the proposed outdoor lighting design, for the property at Frenchmans Road, will aim to
conform to the relevant Australian standards as well as aim to not spill onto or into adjoining properties.

The lighting design will be configured, to eliminate where possible, the disturbance to occupant bedrooms within the
complex and provide lighting levels to outdoor areas to minimise incidences of crime.

Yours sincerely

Gkl

Charbel Raad

ADP Consulting Pty Ltd
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